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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace =<grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 2:41 PM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: CMTD1802242/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ CB7671X & SKU6580L ACC ON 25.05.18
Attachments: 201805281622459867 pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1802242/AGC
Your Reference: SKUBSB0L

Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SKU&580L.

Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D; 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

|

. Innovation for Wellbaing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook,.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; claims@teamworkgarage.com
Subject: RE: CMTD1802242/AGC - PRI/ CB7671X & SKUG580L ACC ON 25.05.18
Importance: High

Dear Sir,



We have agreed and selected the surveyor / surveyor company proposed by you to conduct the pre-repair
inspection as a single joint expert whereby the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by single joint expert will be

bear by you.
We have selected :
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS

as the motor surveyor / surveyor company named in your attached list.
Kindly forward your assignment to them asap so that we can arrange for the survey with them.

*Do get the surveyor / surveyor office to check with us on the availability of the car at the workshop before sending
their surveyor down for PRI survey. We'll not be held responsible for wasted trips made to the workshop

Darren Ng

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:28 AM

To: CLAIMS TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg=
Subject: CMTD1802242/AGC - PRI/ CB7671X & SKU6580L ACCON 25.05.18

Our Reference: CMTD1802242/AGC
Your Reference: 1805-35

Without Prejudice
Date: 30" May 2018

Attention:
M/S TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD

Dear Sue,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING CB7671X & SKUB8580L ON 25.05.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 28/05/2018.
Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.



Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
2 | LKK Auto Consultants Kenneth Kong (Morth area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Maohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services limmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffrey Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

== |nnovation for Wellbeing c
e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

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

From: CLAIMS TEAMWORK [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: TEAMWORK - CLAIMS

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKUB580L

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF: 1805-35
YOUR REF: CB7671X

Dear Sir/Madam,



PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKU6580L
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU6580L AND CB7671X ON 25.05.18

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection
for your attention,

Please let us have your list of surveyors for us to select as stated in the Practice Direction — Amendment No. 1 of
2016; Pre-action Protocol within 2 working days as of the date of our notice to you.

Please take note: We will not entertain any of your surveyor calling us for the above inspection, without you
giving us your list of surveyors for us to select by the Practice Direction of Pre-repair Inspection.

Thank you.

Sue

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Ave 1 #01-23/24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408934

Tel : 6844 2475

Fax : 6844 2474

0K 0 3 O M K R K
Please do not change the subject heading for easier reference. Thank you.
HXOO 0000000000 O OO K KX XXX KK XM



SMAT1BDETEEL | Nallonal Assessmanl Canlre Sendces - Lk
ENTRY DATE & TUWE- 25062014 11:34
SUBMITTED BY: Jackson Ho Zhao Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase repart correcﬂz the details of the accident 1o speed up (he claims process,
2. This Form must ba completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided must e as truthlul and accurate as possibie, Any wiklul misrepresantation or withclding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies 1o

rapudiate policy ability.

A Thao izsue srd accaplansa of this Farm by insurancs companias is not an admigsion of paliey Eability on the part of the insurance companies
5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police Tor Inwestigation.

B. This repart will bo forwarded by the inaurers of the GlA Records Managemenl Centre established by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
arehiving and that sonies of this report will, for a fae, ba made available upon applicaton by inlerasted parties.

7. By the ladgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hareby consant to tha archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repor being made available

aforesaid.

Drate Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location O Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

25/05/2018 11:31

25/05/2018 06:05

CALSHOT RD TWDS UPP CHANGI RD NORTH
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose Tor which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Folicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

QOccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKUGSE0L

ROSET LIMOUSIME SERVICES PTE LTD
2004087222
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-88999999

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS CLASSIC 1.6 CVT

COMMERCIAL

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

DMCFHQ17-000185

LOHESWARAN S/0 KULAGANATHAN
58110095!

20/03/1991

OUTDOOR

16/08/2010

7 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91116826

OFFICE-91116826
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 32



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weathar Conditions

Road Surface

Other Informaticn

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRICIPassport Number
Contact Numbear

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

BLK 244 YISHUN RING ROAD
#10-1123

760244
NO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO

YES
NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

CBTET1X
TOYOTA HIACE

FPRIVATE CAR

MUHAMMED ZULHIMI BIN MUSA,
58325054,

83281034

Page 2 of 32



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan
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| was driving along Calshot Road , while driving , | heard an |
unusual noise from the rear left portion . | stopped my car
safely on the side of the road and got down to check if there |

is anything wrong with my vehicle. Suddenly vehicle B hit
onto my vehicle causing a huge impact and causing my
vehicle to dash in front for about 10-15 metres. There was

nobady in the vehicle .
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Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
\ N ) 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
Ir Ork Paya Ubi Industrial Park
1‘ a e Tel : 6844 2475
E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com

Pre:Lid Register number : 201015366H
3RD PARTY CLAIM ESTIMATION

Sompo Insurance Pte Ltd Vehicle number
50 Raffles Place , #05-01/06 Make / Model
Singapore Land Tower Chassis number

Reference

Accident date

SKUsR80L
TOYOTA/ALTIS
MRO53REH104535755
25 May 2018

1805-35

Oty Particulars

Unit Price - SGD §

PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
BOOTLID we

BOOTLID LOGO Mew

BOOTLID EMBLEM COROLLA hrikas

BOOTLID EMBLEM ALTIS bwka

BOOTLID CHROME GARNISH lovd fan

BOOTLID LICENCE PLATE LAMP S

BOOTLID LAMP bvakan |t sy | Ceide
BOOTLID INNER SEAL H S

BOOTLID LOCK Dewn

BOOTLID LOCK COVER ® =S

BOOTLID LOCK CATCH &+

BOOTLID HINGE %+

BOOTLID INNER TRIM ¥

BOOTLID STOPPER ue

REAR BUMPER %nce

BUMPER REFLECTOR o}s brake~ W8 $ve

REAR BUMPER BRACKET ©ls britdan =) tve
REAR BUMPER RETAINER @8 bwkan 1S gve
REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR P sma

REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR WIRE HARNESS Hm
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Rexdmnt_

REAR WINDSCREEN '9va Kaa

REAR FENDER fwe

REAR FENDER INNER PANEL et

REAR FENDR INNER SHIELD o|s e H|S Sve
REAR FENDER INNER TRIM Cywam el

REAR END PANEL Pwe

REAR END PANEL GARNSIH sbrievwach

REAR TAILLAMP kv Wee b
REAR TAILALAMP PANEL ™we 21232 {
REAR TAILLAMP INNER SEAL Hlie

REAR FLOOR PANEL Powe

REAR SPARE TYRE TOP BOARD 4

REAR RH CHASSIS Peadrmt

REAR AXLE BEAM Rewksd

REAR KNUCKLE BEARING @8 Pama H|S HK
REAR SHOCK ABSORBER o5 <ltedis m(S wy

REAR EXHAUST SILENCER ¥4
REAR EXHAUST MID PIPE Vo4

REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD ¥4

_L_L..A.HN..L_._u_LNMH_l_LNhJHH._L_L_LhHHH—IH—LH..L—L—LMH.—I-L..L—L—._L

SHl

906.52 —
72.09
58.37
58.92
280.80
69.60
804.00
222,81
462.43
43.30
54.03
163.20
515.40
40.00
685.32
139.20
163.20
288.30
220 .09 186-00
342.40 ~
474,42 —
1460.40 —
2366.40 —
1164.32 —
132.14 -
759,02
719.80 —
282.80 «—
963.80 v—
261.08 -
70.34
973.34
309.88 «—
742,98
314.76
1634.80 -~
688.44 1~
1145.58 +—
3409.90 —
189.10 «—

143 it n LRt

€40
&1-6o

+4-15

b6 o

31340
34422




7. |REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING Sve 60.00 »
1 |FUEL TANK Reyted_ 972.34
1 |FUEL TANK BRACKET fan~ 245.22 *
1 |ROOF LINING &vwnleal (g 2540 1306.62 —
1 |SPEAKER PANEL we 1094.34 —
1 |SPEAKER PANEL LINING ots{rmae 951,60 —
2 |REAR FENDER EXTENSION PANEL 24c- 749.08 —
2 IREAR FENDER INNER TOP GARNISH =\<lnwad 671.00 —
2 |REAR FENDER QUARTER GLASS RUBBER el~amtcl | Huc 368.44 —
2 |REAR FENDER AIR VENT 2[s «lislsdgel w|S Sve 251.32 u— |56l
2 |SPARE TYRE EXTENSION PANEL Bue 451.40 ~—
2 |ROOF MOULDING @[S &4 s sve 490.44 A  |[2HS.22
. 31824.99
2 % [ E% '3.‘"‘(' Less 25 % 7956.24
2\ 122 %0 Subtotal 23868.75
Balance C/F 23868.75
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 SET|REAR BUMPER CLIP klue 6080 20 (-
1 SET|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP e 40-06 26 |-
1 SET|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP the 48-60 20|~
1 SET|REAR BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIP 1l 40-06- 26 | -
1 |REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT b . 150-60 4o|-
1 [REAR JOINT SEALANT Llec 5).0:00 ﬂ ;m»
o )=
1 |REAR FLOOR INSULATOR tiee 5 302 e |
{ |REAR REVERSE CAMERA w4 /t{f o :
1 [BRAKE FUILD yyyy L 60.00 A
Subtotal 1190.00
Balance C/F 25058.75
S/No LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
1 |CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYSYEM 66-00 2o|-
2 |REMOVE AND REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH 468-06 deo|-
3 |REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR 150-60 4ol-
4 |REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK 156-60 (o]~
5 |REMOVE AND RENEW REAR EXHAUST ASSY 156-60 Go|~
6 |REMOVE AND RENEW FLOOR INSULATOR 150:60 o~
7 |REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN 150:00 12.0(-
8 |TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHEMENT FROM OLD BOQTLID TO NEW 206-080 o |-
9 |MOUNT VEHICLE ON BENCH FOR REPLACEMENT ON REAR CHASSIS £00-60 1 90|~
10 |PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS 5220 00 600680 2-Boo||~
11 |SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS 2800-60 1600|~
12 |APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS 200.86 (2a]-
Subtotal 11010.00
56\'!;?“13 g g Grand total 36068.75
[ o Consultants hence n A\*l‘ﬁﬁ .’\ —
%‘T_Kﬂi airer of the kﬂnwmg: mj\b 2688530
o To resufvey b f |
.ru-n? :fxzﬁzmﬁmw - 2l ".’79 21% JD{Gual..-
# Parts plices are subject 1o confarmation
» Third plrty Survey is on 8 "Without P@:) f“‘"" Ll-h\f'l:— .
ot | hgy Chesc HY
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¥ VLS LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

P— 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3567 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo: 199607198R GST Reg, No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref . CS/SMO18009755/D1d3n2
oot |ANRAVA
#05-01/06 Date: 15-11-2016
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1, Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Iinsured Veh. CB 7671X Veh. Inspected SKU 6580L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802242/AGC Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 3052018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA COROLLAALTIS Cc.C 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. MROSIREH104535755 Colour GREY
Odometer 196076 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
a Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [205/55 R16 DUNLOP 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 DUNLOP 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 DUNLOP 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/55 R16 DUNLOP 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/05/2018 Inspection Date 3o/osi2018
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE FTELTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-24
SINGAPORE 408934,
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 21 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKU 6580L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uki Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page MNo.:1 of 3

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ()
EP ART
1|BOQTLID BUCKLED 906.52 806.52
1|BOOTLID LOGOD NECESSARY 72.08 72.00
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM COROLLA BROKEN 58.37 58.37
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM ALTIS BROKEN 58.92 58.92
1|BOOTLID CHROME GARNISH BROKEN 280.80 280.80
1|BOOTLID LIGENCE PLATE LAMP NOT NECESSARY 69.60 -
2|BOOTLID LAMP BROKEN / MTG 804.00 804.00
CRACKED
2|BOOTLID INNER SEAL ND SUCH PARTS 222 81 -
1|BOOTLID LOCK DAMAGED 462.43 462.43
1|BOOTLID LOCK COVER NO SUCH PARTS 43,30
1|BOOTLID LOCK CATCH BENT 54.03 54.03
2|BOOTLID HINGE BENT 163.20 163.20
1|BOOTLID INNER TRIM BENT 515.40 515.40
2|BOOTLID STOPPER NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR BUMPER BUCKLED 685.32 685.32
2|BUMPER REFLECTOR C/S BROKEN / NIS 139.20 69.60
SERVICEABLE
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET 0/S BROKEN / N/S 163.20 8160
SERVICEABLE
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER OIS BROKEN / NIS 288.30 14415
SERVICEABLE
1|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR WIRE HARNESS NOT NECESSARY 342.40
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 474 42 474.42
1|REAR WINDSCREEN BROKEN 1,460.40 1,460.40
2|REAR FENDER BUCKLED 2,366.40 2,366.40
2|REAR FENDER INNER PANEL DENTED 1,164.32 1,164.32
2|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD OIS DEFORMED / 132.14 66.07
M/S SERVICEABLE
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CRUMPLED 758.02 759.02
1|REAR END PANEL BUCKLED 719.80 719.80
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH DEFORMED 282.80 282.80
2|REAR TAILLAMP BROKEMN 963.80 963.80
2|REAR TAILLAMP PANEL BUCKLED 261,08 261.08
2|REAR TAILLAMP INNER SEAL MECESSARY 70.34 70.34

Report Ref No. CS/SM0O18009755/Dtd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607188R G5T Reg. No. 15-8607198-R

Page No.-2 of 3

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | wernt ) “j]
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL BUCKLED 873.34 973 34
1|REAR SPARE TYRE TOP BOARD BENT 30988 309.88
1|REAR RH CHASSIS DENTED 742.96 742.98
1|REAR AXLE BEAM DENTED 314.76 314.76
2|REAR KNUCKLE BEARING 0/S DAMAGED / 1,634.80 817.40
NIS NOT
MECESSARY
2|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER oS DISTORTED/ GAE 44 344 22
WIS NOT
MECESSARY
1|REAR EXHALST SILENCER BENT 1,145.58 1,145 58
1|REAR EXHAUST MID PIPE BEMNT 3,400.80 3,400.90
1|REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD BENT 189.10 189.10
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING SERVICEABLE 60.00 -
1|FUEL TANK DENTED 972.34 972.34
1|FUEL TANK BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 245.22 :
LABOUR
1|ROOF LINING CRUMPLED 1,306.62 1,306.62
1|SPEAKER PAMNEL BUCKLED 1,004 34 1,004 .34
1|SPEAKER PAMEL LINING DEFORMED 851.60 951.60
2|REAR FENDER EXTENSION PANEL BUCKLED 749.08 749,08
2|REAR FENDER INMER TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 671.00 671.00
2|REAR FEMDER QUARTER GLASS RUBBER DEFORMED / 368 .44 3BB.44
NECESSARY
2|REAR FENDER AIR VENT OfS DISLODGE / 251.32 125.66
MiS SERVICEABLE
2|SPARE TYRE EXTENSION PANEL BUCKLED 451.40 451.40
Z2|ROOF MOULDING OIS BENT/ N/S 4590 44 245,22
SERVICEABLE
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -7,761.24 -7.041.94
23,282.75 21.125.80
4|REAR BUMFER PDC SENSOR (SN} DAMAGED T80.00 220.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -195.00 -
585.00 220.00
'SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP [SN) MECESSARY &0.00 30.00
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP {(SN) MWECESSARY 40.00 20.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18009755/Dtd3n2




Y B V4l P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
A S BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
G e TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No- 180607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.3 of 3
= Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |08 mmfé} o
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 20.00
1|SET REAR BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIP (SN} NECESSARY 40.00 20.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 40.00
1|REAR JOINT SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 40.00
1|REAR FLOOR INSULATOR (SN} NECESSARY 150.00 50.00
1|REAR REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 500.00 :
1|BRAKE FUILD (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1,180.00 220.00
LABOUR
CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM, 60.00 30.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH. 400.00 200.00
REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 150.00 40.00
REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK. 150.00 60.00
REMOVE AND RENEW REAR EXHAUST ASSY. 150.00 60.00
REMOVE AND RENEW FLOOR INSULATOR. 150.00 50.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
TRANSFER PARTS ATTACHMENT FROM OLD BOOTLID 200.00 60.00
TONEW
MOUNT VEHICLE CN BENCH FOR REPLACEMENT ON 600.00 180.00
REAR CHASSIS.
PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS INCLUSIVE OF 6,000.00 2,800.00
THE REPAIR OF FUEL TANK BRACKET.
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS, 2,800.00 1,600.00
APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS 200.00 120.00
11,010.00 5,320.00
GRAND TOTAL 36,068.75 26,885.80

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIR SUM

&)

20,000.00|

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18009755/Dtd3n2

ANG BRYAN TANI

Automotive Assessor | Investigator

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng. AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-AMMATAI

Licensed Appraiser




